
From: Chris Johnson <chris@kwru.com>
To: 'Robert Derryberry'

Date: 12/6/2017 7:29:56 AM

Subject: RE: Re: CommercialTruckTrader Sales Lead: 2011 FORD F450 (Stock#: B16026) - 
Ad:5000088198 LeadId:(LeadId:5000370416)

Sounds pretty reasonable. -Chris
 

 
From: Robert Derryberry [mailto:robert@kwru.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 7:16 AM
To: Chris Johnson <chris@kwru.com>
Cc: greg@kwru.com
Subject: RE: Re: CommercialTruckTrader Sales Lead: 2011 FORD F450 (Stock#: B16026) - Ad:5000088198 
LeadId:(LeadId:5000370416)
 

Sirs,

 

I have left a message with the local Ford dealerships service department requesting that they provide a list of the items 
they will check on the vehicle for the $200 fee.  I also asked if they would be willing to check the functionality of the 
crane, merely does the winch work, full rotation and extension.  I do have photos from the seller showing the crane in 
operation in that it is raised and in different positions...  I would expect to have additional information to you in regard 
to this vehicle by end of day Wednesday.  I plan on having the truck taken to the Ford dealership, payment on the 
corporate credit card with report to follow in the next few days.

 

Rob

On December 5, 2017 at 3:46 PM Chris Johnson <chris@kwru.com> wrote:

Rob,

 

You need to work out a way to ensure that the crane is good. 
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From: Robert Derryberry [mailto:robert@kwru.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 1:47 PM
To: Chris@kwru.com; Greg@kwru.com
Subject: Fwd: Re: CommercialTruckTrader Sales Lead: 2011 FORD F450 (Stock#: B16026) - 
Ad:5000088198 LeadId:(LeadId:5000370416)

 

 

---------- Original Message ----------
From: Sean Babaahmadi <kksautosale@yahoo.com>
To: Robert Derryberry <robert@kwru.com>
Date: December 4, 2017 at 6:02 PM
Subject: Re: CommercialTruckTrader Sales Lead: 2011 FORD F450 (Stock#: B16026) - 
Ad:5000088198 LeadId:(LeadId:5000370416)
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Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Mon, Dec 4, 2017 at 3:09 PM, Sean Babaahmadi
<kksautosale@yahoo.com> wrote:

 
Good afternoon Mr Derryberry ,thats great idea, there is Helfman  Ford 
dealership close to us we can send the truck there , we can tell them now 
and make appointment for tomorrow ,or you can call them ,please call me 
and let me know 832 868 7877  
HELFMAN FORD
 12220 Southwest Freeway Stafford, TX 77477

Sales: (888) 639-3085
Service: (281) 407-6896

 
On Monday, December 4, 2017, 2:43:22 PM CST, Robert Derryberry <
robert@kwru.com> wrote:
 
 
Sean

 

Can I get the contact information in regard to the local Ford dealer for the 
vehicle inspection and to speak with them about a full vehicle inspection?

 

Rob Derryberry

 
On December 1, 2017 at 12:38 PM Sean Babaahmadi <
kksautosale@yahoo.com> wrote:

 
Good morning ,the truck is fully serviced the crane is been 
serviced and works on all direction ,and truck runs great no oil 
leak or any other problem ,and also we can drop it at ford 
dealership you can call them and tell them and tell them 
to  check it fully they will do it for 200 and if it fail i will pay the 
inspection fee ,we allready serviced this truck it runs great ,we 
are in eBay also you check or feedback and see the truck there 
also ,our eBay name is texasdieselgroup and item # 
263353001858   AND TRUCK COMES WITH THE FREE 
SHIPPING UP TO $800 ,THAT MEANS WE WILL FIND YOU A 
SHIPPING COMPANY AND MAKE SURE THEY ARE 
RELIABLE WE WORK WITH CENTRAL DISPATCH WE DO 
THIS FOR OUR CUSTOMER , please call me at 832 868 7877 
shaw
 
On Friday, December 1, 2017, 10:39:08 AM CST, 
robert@kwru.com <leads@commercialtrucktrader.com> wrote:
 
 
CommercialTruckTrader.com
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You've received a sales lead from 
CommercialTruckTrader.com

LEAD CONTACT INFO

Name: Rob Derryberry
Email: robert@kwru.com
Phone: 3055223608

VEHICLE OF INTEREST

View Ad: 2011 FORD F450, $39900

Ad ID: 5000088198

TRADE-IN DETAILS

Vin: 

Type: 

Comments:
I would like additional information in regard to the 2011 Ford F-450 crane truck (B16026) you have for sale. 
Do you have maintenance history?Does the crane function properly?Any engine or transmission concerns?

Thank you for using www.CommercialTruckTrader.com
**IMPORTANT NOTIFICATION FOR IDENTIFYING EMAIL FRAUD*** Be aware of fraudulent emails! Misspellings, inconsistent 
grammar and urgent notifications or requests are common indicators that you may have received a fraudulent email.

You should also be aware of fraudulent emails claiming that www.Traderonline.com  and our affiliate websites have moved 
to a new web address (URL). Our websites are trademarked and will not change. These types of emails are an attempt to 
gain access to your personal information.

- CommercialTruckTrader.com Customer Service Team

 
CommercialTruckTrader.com

150 Granby Street
Norfolk, VA 23510
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